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Board	Agenda	Item	#	 II	B	–	Action	Item	
Date:	 January	23,	2020	
To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	
From:	 Alfredo	Rubalcava,	CEO	&	Superintendent	
Staff	Lead:	 David	Garner,	MSA-2	Principal	
RE:	 MSA-2	Cold	Water	Fountain	Installation	Project	

Proposed Board Motion 

I move that the Board approves the proposed work to provide and install two drinking water fountains 
with water bottle filling stations on MSA-2’s school site, including the installation of one retrofit 
drinking fountain with no chillers, and the installation of one bottle filler which includes a chiller 
system using funds from the long term reserves.  

Introduction 

● What services are being provided?
o Magnolia Science Academy-2 is requesting the MPS Board approves the proposed work 

to provide and install two drinking water fountains with water bottle filling stations, 
including the installation of one retrofit drinking fountain with no chiller, and the 
installation of one bottle filler which includes a chiller system.  The financial request 
related to this project is $33,684.68. 

● Why is this contract/service needed?
o This contract is needed because MSA2 added high school CIF sports to its school

program during the 2019-20 academic year, and students who participate in such 
activities require additional hydration.  Currently, the vending machines on campus do 
not provide free drinking water to the students, and the existing free water fountains on 
the school site are of poor quality.  Additionally, since MSA2 is located in the San 
Fernando Valley, students often exercise outdoors in high temperatures, which is why the 
request for a water cooling system was also included in the request.  Further, this addition 
will support all students on campus who will be able to have access to higher quality 
drinking water than the current setting. 



Introduction 

MSA2 will add two water bottle filling station systems with water fountains, one of which also includes 
a water cooling system. The water bottle filling stations are highly needed since we started with our CIF 
sports programs and we need to ensure that our athletes can maintain optimal hydration throughout the 
day, and after their practices. 

These units will be installed up to ADA code as well as LAUSD code.  One of these systems will be 
placed outside of the G building and will be a retrofit of the the two current drinking fountains located in 
this location on MSA2’s campus.  An additional one system will be placed outside of P10 which will 
include a cooling system, and will replace the existing drinking fountain located there.  The reason these 
units are needed is to improve the quality of accessible drinking water to all MSA2 students in a manner 
that will also avoid excess disposable single use water bottle consumption that is better for students’ 
health and safety as well as for the environment.           

Background 

These units will be installed up to ADA code as well as LAUSD code. LAUSD is not allowing other 
vendors to install water bottle filling stations. 

Analysis (If applicable) 

No RFP is made since this is LAUSD facility, and they are required to be a part of overseeing the 
process related to water fountain installation, so utilizing them as the primary vendor to complete this 
project is highly recommended. 

Budget Implications 

·       The estimated cost for the water fountains is $33,684.68 in total 

·       MSA-2 did not budget in its operational funds for 2019-20. 

·       MSA-2 can use its long-term reserves for this expense since it’s a one-time cost 

                                   

 
Exhibits (attachments): 

● Quote from LAUSD 






